
From: Gregg
To: Lawson-Remer, Terra; District3community@sdcounty.ca.gov; District4community@sdcounty.ca.gov; FGG, Public

Comment; Teran-Sosa, Omar J; MontgomerySteppe, Monica
Subject: [External] Immigrant Legal Fund
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:35:50 PM

Hey Morons:

The county has $138+ million dollar budget short fall and here you people are voting to spend
$5+ million dollars on a legal defense fund for a bunch of people who aren't even citizens of
this country?!

I thought you said Immigration was a federal issue. That's what you said before when you
voted against cooperating with IC; now all of a sudden the county is going to step in and spend
$5 million on a federal issue?

You people make me sick I really hope John McCann wins the district one election. We need
some Republicans on the Board, or at least some levelheaded Democrats or independents that
know it's irresponsible to spend $5 million on something ridiculous like this when we have
such a huge deficit.

Even Shane Harris is saying we need to make cuts and if Shane Harris is saying that, and you
guys are still voting for this nonsense, that really says a lot about where you stand and what
kind of people you are. I guess you're choosing to die on the hill of an 80/20 issue, which is
what illegal immigration is, the majority don't want it!

Maybe you should cooperate with ICE and we can avoid losing federal funding? That would
make sense, and democrats have no common sense, which is why you lost the Presidency in
the first place!

This is completely irresponsible and you should both be ashamed of yourselves!!!

What a disgrace! That $5 million dollars could go to fixing roads, or other infrastructure, but
no, instead assholes like you want to waste it on defending people who broke our laws and
have no right to be here.

Monica and Terra, you really have your priorities backwards! You care more about illegal
immigrants than your own constituents;; disgraceful!
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